MEMORANDUM

Department of Human Resources and Civil Service

To: Councilperson Bob Charland

From: Paula J. Kellerm : “Director of Human Resources and Civil Service
Date: May 30, 2025

RE: Integrated Health 21 (IH21)

Please be advised that the City of Pittsburgh’s Department of Human Resources and Civil Service
will propose legislation to be introduced to City Council on June 10, 2025 and discussed at the
Council Meeting scheduled for June 18, 2025.

This legislation provides that the City of Pittsburgh entey into an agreement that will amend
Resolution No. 1 of 2022, which authorized a Professional Services contract between the City of
Pittsburgh and [H21 for services relating to the administration of the City of Pittsburgh’s Wellness
Program and Portal. This amendment will extend the agreement by six months to conclude December
31, 2025 and will add funding by increasing the approved amount by Eighty Thousand Five Hundred
Forty dollars ($80,540), for a new total cost not to exceed One Million Forty-Eight Thousand Five
Hundred and Twenty Dollars ($1,048,520.00).

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please contact me.



